
 

 
Comisión Europea, Edificio Expo, Calle Inca Garcilaso, 3, 41092 Sevilla, ESPAÑA – Tel. +34 954488318 

Office: EXPO 00/017 – Tel. direct line +34 954488-88305 
 

Christoforos.SPILIOTOPOULOS@ec.europa.eu 

 

EUROPEAN COMMISSION 
JOINT RESEARCH CENTRE 

 

Directorate B – Fair and Sustainable Economy 

Circular Economy and Sustainable Industry 

Seville, 26 November 2025 

1st Stakeholder meeting –Ecodesign for Sustainable Products 

Regulation  – Horizontal Requirements on Repairability 

18 November 2025, 10:00 – 17:00, web-meeting 

Minutes 

Participants: maximum of 205 

Presentations by: Caroline Lambert (HoU JRC B5), Christoforos Spiliotopoulos (JRC 

B5), Giorgia Faraca (JRC B5) and Wojtek Sitarz (DG ENV B4). 

Minute taking: Alejandro Lopez Olmedo (JRC B5). 

 

The Joint Research Centre hosted the first stakeholder meeting on the preparatory study 

for horizontal requirements on Repairability in the framework of the Ecodesign for 

Sustainable Products Regulation (ESPR) on November 18th. The aim was to introduce the 

policy framework and methodology as well as gather feedback from stakeholders. 

The JRC presented the methodology, drafts results of Task 1 (Quick Scan), Task 2 (Scope 

Definition), examples from Task 3 (Product Analysis) and the next steps. JRC explained 

that in the first Phase, the potential product scope was investigated, while in the second 

Phase proposed provisions will be crystalised. 

Responding to questions on the scope of products covered, the JRC clarified the initial 

product scope, notably consumer electronics, small household appliances and light means 

of transport. The relationship with other relevant legislation, such as the Directive on repair 

of goods (Directive (EU) 2024/1799), was discussed, emphasizing the importance of 

avoiding overlaps and ensuring that the regulations complement each other. Concerns were 

raised about the potential development of product-specific EU legislation in the future, and 

national legislation on products covered by the horizontal requirements, and the DG ENV 

ensured that overlapping would be avoided and emphasized the role of EU legislation to 

harmonise national legislation in the topic.  



 

2 

Different "cut-off" criteria were also discussed, and stakeholders asked for more clarity, in 

order to distinguish exclusion criteria (product groups left out of horizontal provisions 

altogether) from prioritisation criteria (product groups targeted for specific further 

requirements). Stakeholders, including some member state representatives, called for a 

general simplification of the criteria and the ‘cut-off’ process. Given the feedback received 

from stakeholders, the JRC agreed to reflect on the presentation and wording of criteria. 

Stakeholders questioned the approach of starting with specific products through the 

prioritisation criteria and suggested instead to focus on a general level of repairability 

requirements first. On the prioritization criteria, some stakeholders suggested including 

additional elements, such as the weight of products; reducing the relevance of other 

criteria, such as prioritising the products with no relevance of use phase or the market 

relevance; or considering with caution other criteria, such as failure frequency, expected 

vs. actual lifetime disparity and repairability potential.  

Stakeholders enquired about the thresholds used for the criteria of market relevance, and 

low relevance of non-use phases. The JRC acknowledged the comments, clarified that 

some criteria are used as indications for the qualitative assessment and with the aim to 

propose evidence-based provisions and threshold scenarios in the next phase of the study. 

Some stakeholders raised concerns about the data used, and the JRC stressed that official 

data is used as much as possible, including scientific studies and data from repair operators 

and retailers, and, nevertheless, encouraged stakeholders to provide additional data to be 

considered in the study. Some stakeholders emphasised the need to consider costs for 

consumers, economic considerations and technological innovation, and the JRC 

emphasized that this is to be considered in the next phases of the policy making process 

through the impact assessment. Some stakeholders also stressed the need to clarify between 

business-to-consumer (B2C) and business-to-business (B2B) products. 

Finally, some stakeholders emphasized the importance of considering the price of spare 

parts, and JRC responded that it will be considered, as it is identified as a relevant aspect 

in available literature and surveys concerning repairability of products. Some stakeholders 

remarked the trade-off between reliability-repairability, and the JRC encouraged to share 

data-based evidence about this, since no evidence can be identified from available data 

(including from declarations under existing ecodesign regulations). Some stakeholders 

raised concern about the use of expected vs. actual lifetime disparity as a prioritisation 

criterion, as the expected lifetime can be influenced by the market trend of fast changing 

cycles. Some stakeholders suggested horizontal requirements such as establishing 

percentages of weight or number of parts to be covered by repairability requirements. 

The JRC acknowledged the comments received and appreciated the feedback from 

stakeholders, which will be considered in the next steps. Stakeholders were invited to 

provide written feedback and emphasized the importance of collaboration in developing 

effective and harmonized regulations for sustainable products. The JRC concluded the 

meeting by outlining next steps, including an Ecodesign Forum meeting in the second half 

of 2026. 


